
 

 

December 5, 2012 
 
 

ADDENDUM 
 
To: Wilderness Characteristics (WC) files ---OR-034-014, McIntyre Ridge  
 
From:  Robert L. Alward, Wilderness Planner, contractor, Vale District   
 
Subject: Clarifying Acreage under Natural Condition and revised Map 1 of WC inventory 

unit OR-034-014  
 
Presently, the March 17, 2010 dated Form 2 inventory findings and its affiliated two maps of this subject 

WC inventory unit are posted on the Vale District internet website.  

 

1.  Inadvertently, in the description of natural condition of the inventory unit, the number of acres 

described as not in a natural condition is not stated, although their nature is described.  

   

The combined total of the three areas within the WC inventory unit described as not being in a 

natural condition is 2,678 acres.  Respectively, 11,968 acres of the 14,646 acre inventory unit is 

in a natural condition. 

 

2.  The initial Map 1 version of this WC inventory unit posted on the Vale District internet website    

does not display the three areas within the unit that are not in a natural condition.   

  

The correct version of Map 1 (with the same January 16, 2009 date) — which depicts the three 

areas within the WC inventory unit which are not in a natural a condition -- is enclosed with this 

Addendum.  This correct Map 1 supersedes the initial Map 1 on the website which does not 

display the three areas not in a natural condition.  

 

These two elements of this Addendum accurately correlate with all other information stated within the 

March 17, 2010 dated Form 2 of this OR-034-014 WC inventory unit.   
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